Mike Kuo

From: iris [iris@etc.org.tw]

Sent: Decemberl8 2003 Thursday 6:41 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: SUPER NOVA CO., LTD., FCC ID:M65NVT464, AN03T3491
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Hi Mike,
Please see the attachment.
The correct ID is M65NVTX464.
And the Model is T464.

Best Regards,

Iris Lin

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: "ETC/Iris (E-mail)" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>; "Liou, S. S. (E-mail)"
<ssliou@seed.net.tw>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 6:49 AM

Subject: FW: SUPER NOVA CO., LTD., FCC ID:M65NVT464, AN0O3T3491

>

> eeee- Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 2:48 PM

> To: Mike Kuo

> Subject: SUPER NOVA CO., LTD., FCC ID:M65NVT464, AN03T3491
>

>

> Notice_content

b S —

> Question #1: Block Diagram submitted is for the receiver not for the

> transmitter. Please submit correct functional block diagram

>

> Question #2: FCC ID number on the FCC ID label format does not agree
with

> TCB application form and FCC ID listed in the test report. Please make

> necessary correction.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



